



LÉA KICHLER

(312) 852-8284 KICHLERLEA@GMAIL.COM LEAKICHLER.COM

PROFILE

Art director, motion graphics designer and video editor with 6+ years of experience in digital media. Expert in Adobe CC, including but not limited to After Effects, Illustrator, and Premiere Pro. Bilingual in French and English. Clients include Vogue, Vanity Fair, GQ, Snapchat, and Architectural Digest.

EDUCATION

University of Pennsylvania
PHILADELPHIA, PA

Fine Arts Major: Film and Graphic Design
Cinema Studies Major
Summa Cum Laude, 3.8 GPA

VOLUNTEERING

iMentor
4-YEAR MENTOR

Support a first-generation student through their journey to college from their junior year of high school.

CondéFutures
SPEAKER, MENTOR

Work with EducationAlliance to nurture a new generation of multimedia artists and create opportunities for them as they take the first steps toward college or careers.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Arts & Graphics Lead, Condé Nast Entertainment
NEW YORK, NY | 2021-PRESENT

Design, build, and maintain robust franchise templates ensuring consistent and replicable graphics across published video series. Work across brand editorial and video department to ensure that the creative vision is met while working on pilots, one-off videos, and episodes of recurring series. Lead and mentor other members of the post-production art department to establish best practices while maintaining and establishing brand identities and graphics templates for the editorial team across all brands and series.

Global Co-chair, The Women's Network @ Condé Nast
NEW YORK, NY | 2021-PRESENT

Lead a network of 800+ members across Condé Nast globally, providing a platform to advocate for policies that support an equitable and inspiring workplace environment for women. Spearhead annual programming, Women's History Month initiatives, collaborate with HR to promote reproductive benefits. Manage a 12-person global committee.

Motion Graphics Designer/Video Editor, Condé Nast
NEW YORK, NY | 2018-2021

Designed motion graphics, art directed and edited video for Condé Nast titles including Bon Appétit, Architectural Digest, Vanity Fair, WIRED and SELF Magazine.

Edited

Video Permalancer, Bon Appétit Magazine
NEW YORK, NY | 2016-2018

Shot and edited video content and created motion graphics for magazine's website and social media outlets. Work featured by Vogue Magazine and listed as trending on Youtube.